Diocese of Kansas City-St. Joseph  
MISSOURI, CLYDE

Benedictine Sisters of Perpetual Adoration,  
General Motherhouse Archives  
M-103a

31970 State Highway P  
Clyde, Missouri 64423  
Phone 660-944-2221  
http://benedictinesisters.org/english/site.php?use=clyde

History: The Benedictine Sisters of Perpetual Adoration were founded in Switzerland in 1874 and are believed to have established and administered St. Mary Academy (Potawatomi and others), Konawa/ Sacred Heart, Oklahoma, 1880-1884.

Holdings of Catholic-related records about Native Americans are unknown.